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I am pleased to respond to your letter of April 3.5, 3.976 to bhe Nuolear
Regulatory Commission. 'You referred to a Time magazine article published
February 9, 1976 and requested notification of bhe,decision regarding the
Diablo Canyon Nuc'ear Power Plant and a sucuar y of bhe facts used in reaching
the decision.

The Commission ss staff has made the determination which'as contemplated
for Harch 1976. However, as in other cases, the staff ss determination is
not a decision on whether or nob to lioense the p3ant. The staff rs technical
evaluations,and eonolusions must first be reviewed by the independent Advisory
Committee on Reactor Safeguards". This Coommibtee fs an independent body of
experts designated by Congress to review safety studies and faciliby license
applications with a view toward advising the Commission with regard to the
hazards of proposed or existing reactor facilities and the adequacy, of pro-
posed reactor safety standards. The- Atomic safety and Licensing Hoard will
then hold public hearings to decide whether to issue operating licenses.
If'he decision so dictates, licenses ran be issued at that time,a3.though
the decision is sub)cot to further review by the Atomic Safety and Licensing
Appeal Board and. the Commission.

The staff determined that, before operating licenses can be issued, tne plant
must be reanalyzed for a magnitude 7.5 earthquake on the Hosgri fault. The
reanalysis must show that the p3anb, after modification bo incorpor'ate any
changes dictated by the analysis, will safely.withstand such an earthquake.
The plantrs owner, Pacific Gas and Electric Company believes that a smaller
earthquake should be used. Nevertheless, the Company is proceeding to per-
form the analysis as quickly as possible and when it,is completed the staff
will review it. 'fter that review bhe staff will make its final determination
on acceptability of the plant.

J

The magnitude 7.5 ear thquake is more severe than the earthquakes for which
tne p3anb was originally designed. However, since large conser vative safety
margins were included in the original design of the ma)or structures, it
appears that refined analysis techniques may show that the plant is acceptable
wibh a moderate amount of modification.
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'lee s'taffrs oonolusions were published in Supp3ement tfo. 0 to the Safety
Evaluation Report for Diablo Canyon,,a copy of whioh is enclosed. The
oonolusions were based primarily on the independent review per formed by
the U. S. Ueologioal Survey. The Surveyts report", whioh is Appendix C
to the enolosure, summarizes the faots and Judgments used in determining
the size of the earthquake to be assumed on the Hosgr i fau3.t.

I trust you Mill find 'this information responsive to your request.

Sincerely,

Grig!nai Si„-rI>0 by

H.C. BeYam g

H. C. DeYoung, Assistant Direotor
for Light Mater Reactors

Division of Pro)cot Management
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